i Dish Wireless
d - h 9601 South Meridian
- s Englewood, CO 80112

April 2, 2024

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Request of Withdrawal TS-DISH-097-220516 — Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order
to approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 25 Meridian
Ridge Drive, Newtown, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Bachman,

This letter is respectfully submitted regarding an audit of various wireless carrier filings with the Council.
With respect to the Dish tower sharing approvals listed in your correspondence, we are advised of the
following status for TS-DISH-097-220516 — Dish Wireless, LLC request for an order to approve tower
sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 25 Meridian Ridge Drive, Newtown,
Connecticut. (NJJER01081A)

Dish has opted to not proceed with construction at this location. Dish formally requests that our
application be withdrawn/canceled. Dish did not install any equipment prior to the decision so the
withdrawal is administrative only.

If Dish chooses to revisit the option at this location in the future; we will submit a new application
for processing.

Sincerely,
e,{,//)}// ﬁ/ﬂ}/’(«//

April Parrott

Site Acquisition Project Manager
175 Capitol Blvd

Rocky Hill, CT 06076
860-327-2290
april.parrott@dish.com
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